

**TOWN OF BARKHAMSTED - INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION  
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY  
REGULAR MEETING  
TUESDAY, APRIL 7, 2015  
BARKHAMSTED TOWN HALL**

**APPROVED:** \_\_\_\_\_

**DATE:** \_\_\_\_\_

**PRESENT:** Chairman John Greaser, Martha Sullivan, Alternate Tony Gorman, and alternate Fred Reeder and Inland/Wetlands Enforcement Officer, Debra Brydon

**ABSENT:** Linda Ganem, H. Thomas Nelson, Chris Tooker

Chairman John Greaser called the meeting to order at 7:05pm. All regular members were seated for the meeting, along with alternate Tony Gorman, who was seated for Chris Tooker and alternate Fred Reeder who was seated for H. Thomas Nelson.

1. **NEW APPLICATIONS:** None
2. **PUBLIC HEARINGS:** None
3. **PENDING APPLICATIONS:** None
4. **SHOW, CAUSE AND DESIST:**

**Larose, Robert, 65 Gavitt Road. Show cause, cease and desist.**

No change.

**Brown, Dan, 89 Taylor Road. Show cause, cease and desist.**

The Commission has not heard from Mr. Brown while he has been out of the country. He has been copied on e-mails and knows to reapply when he is back in the U.S.

**Kardys, Stanley, 25 Goose Green Road. Show cause, cease and desist.**

Debbie Brydon, IWEO did an inspection of property. Currently there are 3 tarps covering the grounds with cinder blocks holding tarps down. There is still snow on the ground so Debbie will contact Mr. Kardys and re-address when snow has melted.

## **5. INLAND WETLANDS ENFORCEMENT OFFICER'S REPORT:**

Scott Stevens, 124 New Hartford Rd. Sean from Northwest Conservation e-mailed Debra Brydon a plan that might be a solution to the excess water problem on 124 New Hartford Rd. Debbie will follow up with Scott Stevens about a possible remediation plan when snow melts and report at the next meeting.

## **6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS LEGAL AND PROPER TO COME BEFORE SAID MEETING:**

Report by Debbie on Agent Determination: MDC Timber Harvesting. Debra Brydon accompanied MDC to site and the project may start in the fall. MDC spill kits are on site and MDC is outfitted with two trailers loaded with equipment to handle spills. Debbie passed pictures around for the commission to view. Debbie will approve the MDC timber harvest on the East side of the reservoir under a declaratory ruling.

## **7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

Motion was made by Tony Gorman to approve the minutes of March 10, 2015 as presented, seconded by Chairman John Greaser. The motion was unanimously approved.

## **8. CORRESPONDENCE: None**

**MOTION:** Chairman John Greaser accepted the motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:52pm. Motion was made by Martha Sullivan, seconded by Fred Reeder. The motion was unanimously approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Vicki Connors